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From: Seth Gould

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 5:01 PM

To: acs@msblaw.com; Bruinsma, James R. (JRB@msblaw.com); Ted Greeley (tgreeley@casselmanandhenderson.com)
Subject: FW: Michigan Sales & Equipment, Inc. Termination notice

Gentlemen,

Please see below correspondence from KTC West District Manager Jeremy Cook to MSE dealer principal Karen Larsen.
Please forward to Karen Larson and advise if there are any issues.

Thanks very much.

Seth

WIENNER & (GOULD, P.C.

ATTORMEYS AND COUNSELORS

Seth D. Gould

Wienner & Gould, P.C.

950 W. University Dr., Ste. 350
Rochester, Michigan 48307
Phone: 248-841-9402

Cell: 248-835-6613

Fax: 248-652-2729
sgould@wiennergould.com

www.wiennergould.com

This email transmission and any documents, files or previous email messages attached to it may contain confidential information that
is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or the individual responsible for delivering this email to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution or use of any of the information contained herein or
attached to this email is strictly prohibited. Should you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying
to the sender of this email or by telephoning us at (248) 841-9400.

Karen Larson,
KTC requests that MSE immediately stop promoting and selling Kubota product in light of the Court’s recent

judgment and termination of the Dealer Agreement (effective today). Be advised that Kubota intends to have
personnel on site at MSE thisThursday (June 30th) and Friday (July 1st) to start the close out process.

Below outlines KTC’s action plan:

e Access to Kubotalink will be disabled EOB Wednesday June 29th, 2016.
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e Appraisals of and the removal of all Kubota Floor Planned Wholegoods items June 30th and July 1st,
2016.

e Review of new and unused wholegoods kits for return June 30th and July 1st, 2016.

o Packing of Kubota parts that are eligible for return June 30th and July Ist, 2016. We request that MSE
provide a list of parts for return and assist in the packing process.

e Removal of all Service and Parts publications June 30th and July 1st, 2016.

e Return of Kubota Service tools unique to Kubota product June 30th and July Ist, 2016.

e Pending warranty claims for reimbursement will need to be filed in iWarranty by EOB June 29th, 2016.

e Request Exterior Kubota signage be removed by July 1, 2016.

The close out of MSE will follow the requirements set forth in applicable Michigan law. Y our cooperation is
appreciated.

Please contact me with any questions,

Regards,

Jeremy Cook | West District Manager

Kubota Tractor Corporation | 6300 at One Kubota Way | Groveport, OH 43125
P: 614-835-3803 | F: 614-835-0281 | E: jeremy.cook@kubota.com

Visit us on the web: www.kubota.com






